
 
 
 
From: Chris Butler  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 2:33 PM 
To: SPPC <sppc@london.ca> 
Cc: Saunders, Cathy <csaunder@london.ca>; Squire, Phil <psquire@london.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Delegation Status - Dec 17 SPPC - Item 2.1 Agenda 
- Downtown & Industrial CIP Review  
 
 Major Holder - Members of Council - please consider this a request for delegation 
status @ the DEC 17 - SPPC Meeting with respect to Agenda Item - 2.1 - Review of 
Downtown & Industrial CIP Program. 
  
I attended the July 29 SPPC meeting when this request for review was initiated and 
share Councilor Turners interest in both this update and any approved follow up.     
  
After reading this MTG's report to Council I would like the opportunity to field a couple of 
questions to staff and share my prospective / guidance on this CIP's program structure 
& impact on taxpayers both now and going forward . 
  
THXS - Chris Butler - 863 Waterloo St  
 


